
 
 

 

December 27, 2021 
 
Ms. Susan Bull 
Oil Control Program 
Waste Management Administration 
1800 Washington Blvd., Ste.620 
Baltimore, MD 21230-1719 
 
 
Re:  Potable Well Abandonment Report   
 Permit to Drill No. AA-81-2720 
 New Transit Truck Stop 
 8400 Veterans Highway, Millersville, MD  
 Anne Arundel County, Maryland 

Facility I.D. No. 6767 
MDE Case No. 07-0214AA0 
 

Dear Ms. Bull, 
 
TEC is providing this correspondence in response to the MDE Oil Control Programs request to 
provide a summary report for the abandonment of the potable well at 8424 Veterans Highway 
(Veterans Plaza).  The well was abandoned after the building was connected to municipal water 
provided by the Anne Arundel County Department of Public Works.  Prior to the municipal 
connection the buildings water was supplied by well water that was treated for trace 
concentrations of petroleum hydrocarbons.  Water treatment consisted of carbon adsorption via 
twin 200 lb vessels prior to distribution through the plumbing system of the building.  The 
following provides a discussion of the personnel, equipment and methods that were used to 
perform the potable well abandonment. 
 
Introduction  
 
On November 24, 2021 TEC and Allied Well Drilling mobilized to the site to perform above 
referenced well abandonment.  Those in attendance from TEC to oversee the work included Mr. 
Ted and Kip Kraus.  In addition, Mr. Charles A Youngbar, representing Allied Well Drilling 
(Allied) was on site.  Mr. Charles A Youngbar is a licensed Master Well Driller (MWD326) and 
was contracted by TEC to ensure that the well was properly filled and sealed according to State 
requirements.  Prior to conducting the abandonment TEC provided Mr. Youngbar information 
about the history of petroleum impact to the well.  In addition, TEC provided the State of 
Maryland Well Completion Report dated December 31, 1983 that was completed when the well 
was installed.  The report provides information on the construction of the well including the total 
depth of 125 ft, screened interval (118 ft – 125 ft) and gravel pack (113 ft – 125 ft).  Additional 
information regarding the well construction is provided on the attached Well Completion Report 
that is provided as Attachment 1.



 
 

 

Potable Well Abandonment Methods 
 
The drilling rig used as part of the abandonment process was a Versa Drill 125. The rig was 
equipped with hollow stem AW rods capable of driving and rotating casing splitting tools and 
tremie grouting.  The well was first prepared by removing the pump, piping and electrical cable. 
The drilling rig was first used in an attempted to remove the entire well casing and screened 
interval by pulling it from the ground with a casing extractor.  This method was unsuccessful 
after the casing, at the surface attachment point, broke when stressed to its point of failure.  The 
rig was then set up for perforating the well casing using 4.25 inch and 5.25 inch diameter casing 
splitting tools.  These tools were used in succession, driven separately inside the well casing in 
two passes. The 4.25-inch tool was used first and was driven to a depth of 128 ft.   The 4.25-inch 
splitting tool was bought to the surface, removed and replaced with the 5.25 inch splitting tool.  
The 5.25 inch tool was then driven down the well to a depth of 125 ft where refusal was 
encountered.  From the drillers assessment, the casing perforation operation was deemed 
successful. 
 
The rig was then prepared for sealing the bore-hole via tremie-grouting methods.  Grout material 
used for sealing the borehole consisted of a slurry of 100% Type l/ll Portland cement 
manufactured by Agros.  The grout was administered by pumping it through the hollow interior 
of the AW rods, beginning at a depth of 125 ft, while simultaneously drawing them upward.  
This process was continued until the entire well and bore-hole was filled to the surface where a 
cap of grout was formed 3 ft below ground surface (bgs).  Clean backfill consisting of surface 
soil from on-site was used to fill the remaining 3 ft of borehole to the surrounding surface 
elevation.  Additional information regarding the well abandonment is provided in the Maryland 
Department of the Environment Water Well Abandonment-Sealing Report (Attachment 2).  Hard 
copies of the report have been sent to the appropriate governmental agencies. 
 
On behalf of Eastern Petroleum Corporation, we look forward to a mutually successful 
completion of the project.  If you have any questions concerning this submittal, please contact us 
at 410 787 0112.   
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Total Environmental Concepts, Inc 
Kip Kraus 
 
cc. Eastern Petroleum Corporation – Kent McNew 
  



 

 

 

 

ATTACHMENT 1 

State of Maryland Well Completion Report (12/31/83)





 

 

 

 

ATTACHMENT 2 

State of Maryland Water Well Abandonment-Sealing Report




